BRI DGTON PLANNI NG BOARD
MEETI NG

Board of Selectnen’s Meeting Room March 6, 2007
7:00p. m

The Bridgton Planning Board was called to order at 7:00p.m by Steve
Collins, Vice Chair. Those in attendance were: Steve Collins, Vice
Chair; GCGordon Davis; Dee MIller, Alternate; David Lee, Alternate.
Absent were: Fred Packard, Chair; Christopher MDaniel; David Dller.

Steve appointed David Lee, Alternate, and Dee MIller, Aternate, to
act in the capacity of absent regul ar nenbers.

Approval of Mnutes — February 6, 2007
Gordon notioned to approve the minutes as presented. David L. 2"

4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Approval of Mnutes — February 20, 2007 (Public Hearing)
Gordon notioned to approve the minutes as presented. Dee 2"
3 Approve / 0 Oppose / 1 Abstain (David L. — not present for neeting).

A d Busi ness

Steve said the following 5 articles need a review of the findings of
fact, therefore, | wll read the conclusions and decision from each
for the record.

Reny’s Store

Main Street; Map 23 Lot 125, 126 and 128

Raze an existing structure & addition to current retail store
Revi ew and Accept Findings of Fact

Gordon notioned to approve the Findings of Fact and Concl usions of Law as
presented and to grant Fred Packard, Chair, the authority to sign the
formal docunent. David L. 2" 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Taber nacl e of the Congregation

Corner of Moran Road and Route 302; Map 12 Lot 21B
30x40 addition

Revi ew and Accept Findings of Fact

Gordon notioned to approve the Findings of Fact and Concl usions of Law as
presented and to grant Fred Packard, Chair, the authority to sign the
formal docunent. David L. 2". 4 Approve / 0 Qppose

Dee said what is the status of the State Fire Marshal’'s O fice? Rob
Baker, Code Enforcenent O ficer, said we have not received a construction
permt fromthemyet. | will not issue a building permt until we have.



Page 2
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Rocci Overl ook- W I dhaven/ Chris & Debra Rocc
W | dhaven Road; Map 17 Lot 27A-7

2 Lot Subdi vi sion

Revi ew and Accept Fi ndings of Fact

Gordon notioned to approve the Findings of Fact and Concl usions of Law as
presented and to grant Fred Packard, Chair, the authority to sign the
formal docunent. David L. 2" 4 Approve / 0 Qppose

Dee said what is the status of the stormmater control standards for the
long driveway and their inclusion in the deeds? M. Baker said | have
not received a deed yet to review

G bbons Two/ James G bbons

Of lcabod Trail; Map 3 Lot 30C1
2 Lot Subdi vision

Revi ew and Accept Findi ngs of Fact

Dee notioned to approve the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as
presented and to grant Fred Packard, Chair, the authority to sign the
formal document. Gordon 2". 3 Approve / 0 Oppose / 1 Abstain (David L.
- recused hinself fromthe original discussion because he is an abutter).

A ennco Property LLC

H o Ri dge Road; Map 8 Lot 23

8 Lot Subdi vi sion

Revi ew and Accept Findings of Fact

CGordon notioned to approve the Findings of Fact and Concl usions of Law as
presented and to grant Fred Packard, Chair, the authority to sign the
formal docunent. Dee 2"%. 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Wal es & Hanblen / George and Any Maguire
260 Main Street; Map 23 Lot 86

Request for Renobval of Restriction
Represented by George and Any Maguire

Steve said when we approved that project there was a question of
dividing their sewerage disposal between the Town's system and a
private system Since then, the Town has sold additional capacity to
M. Maguire so a waiver is no |onger necessary.

David L. said will that inpact the tank? M. Baker said the tank wll
have to be enl arged.

David L. said will that increase their parking capacity? Steve said
this will have no inpact in their parKking.



Page 3
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Gordon notioned to grant the Mguire’'s request to renove the
condition. Dee 2". 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Mount ai n Lane Subdi vi si on/ Chet Honer

Mount ai n Road; Map 7 Lot 18

7 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Christopher D Matteo, Sebago Technics

Steve said this was tabled last nonth due to a technicality concerning
notification to the abutters which has since been rectified.

M. DiMatteo said in our second letter to the abutters we were able to
address sone of their concerns. This is a 5 acre parcel |ocated on
Mount ai n Road. The rear of the lot is very steep and noderates toward

the front. In the area being developed it is around 12-15% W are
proposing a private 50" right of way which would provide the required
frontage for 7 single famly dwellings. The 7 lots were based on

30, 000sf per unit which is allowed with the use of a common septic.
The plan shows suggested buil ding envel opes. There are two areas that
are being preserved by no cut wooded buffers to help wth the
stormnvater requirenent in ternms of the phosphorous |oad of the road

and future devel opnent. These areas would also help to screen the
subdi vi sion from Mountain Road. Power will cone from an existing pole
line on Mountain Road and will be underground to the lots. There is a

sewer main that connects to the conmon septic. There are essentially
two directions of water that cone down a natural swale. Those areas
are preserved and we divert one around lot 6 into a wooded buffer
through a level spreader. The other drainage swale is picked up with
a rip rap apron and diverted into a road ditch and is pulled into
anot her |evel spreader to a wooded buffer and out into Mpuntain Road
drainage. We received a letter fromthe Toner’s regarding the density
of the proposed subdivision. W followed the density that is allowed
under the Ordinance with the use of a conmon septic. There is a |arge
portion of this lot in the rear that is not going to be devel oped.

M. Maczuba, Citizen, said | am concerned with the density of the
subdi vision and how you are gaining the total square footage by
connecting themto the comon area. M. DiMitteo said the density is
based on 30, 000sf.

M. Maczuba said what is going to happen to the compbn area and
wouldn’t it make sense to spread the lots out? M. D Matteo said the
common area i s undevel opabl e because of terrain. M. Miczuba said how
can you include that in your proposal? Steve said because it is not
going to be developed, this is not an wunusual request, there is
precedent .



Page 4
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

M. Maczuba said what is the size of the lots? M. D Matteo said the
density is based on 30, 000sf. When you divide 4.9 acres by 30, 000sf
you get 7 |lots.

M. Neuneyer said how does the map you are showing this evening differ
fromthe plans you nmailed to the abutters? M. D Matteo said we have
added sone additional notes to the plan.

Steve said you show |lot 3 at 20, 444sf. M. D Matteo said nothing is
going to be less than 20,000sf. Steve said you are using the average
density? M. DiMatteo said yes the 30,000sf to arrive at the nunber
of |ots.

Cordon said are our Regulations witten to allow an average or does it
have to be applied per lot? Steve read Article X Section 1. for the
record. Gordon said it sounds |ike each individual |ot needs to be
30, 000sf. M. D Mitteo said our lawer said if we presented a
condom nium plan with no right of way we woul d have the sane nunber of
lots only in units. So in a sense, we have arrived at the sane pl ace.
Dee said we don't have specific language in the subdivision
regul ations to address this type of devel opnent.

M. D Mtteo read a letter from their attorney regarding the m ninum
|l ot size requirenment which states “in the absence of a local zoning
ordi nances establishing a mninmum lot size for lots not served by
muni ci pal sewer, the state mninmum lot size is dictated by 12MRSA
4807-A and is 20, 000sf”. The point is you have specific shorel and
zoning but you don’t have general zoning that specifies certain |ot
sizes. Steve said | would respectfully disagree with his advice. W
have specific subdivision regul ations.

Ms. Neuneyer, Citizen, said are there any plans to prevent deforesting
up to the adjacent property Ilines? M. DiMatteo said that is
sonmething to consider and we can look at different |anguage. The only
areas that would not be deforested are the two wooded buffers shown on
t he pl an.

Dee said you should have specific |anguage regarding use of the
property outside of the building envel opes.

M. Maczuba said | am concerned with the runoff. Steve said this
Board does not have the authority to establish requirements for
control. The State has standards and it is incunbent wupon the

applicant to show that he is neeting those standards and incunbent
upon us to meke sure he has done so.



Page 5
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

M. Maczuba said once the project is in what recourse do | have if ny
property is damaged because of the developnent? Steve said recourse
of | aw.

Colin Hol me, Lakes Environnental Association, said the Board does have
authority over soil erosion which is in your Subdivision Regulations
giving you authority to review what is submtted. Also, | see
proposed buffers, however, | have not seen the erosion control plan.

Steve said on page 2 of your Stormwnater Managenent Plan you note HSG
of “A” which is good yet the HHE 200 show group “C  which is
reasonably harsh. M. D Mtteo said sonme of the test pits are
borderline because they are in a low lying areas for natural drainage.

M. Maczuba said was that test done just by observation? Steve said
no, there is a docunent called the nedium intensity soil survey. I
woul d suggest that you include a photo copy of the pertinent portion
of that. It also shows a classification B & C for this area which
woul d put a further |load on your ability to cope with it.

M. Holnme said your buffers are based on “A’ soils yet your nedium
intensity soils map shows “B & C' and the your test pits shows “C.
M. DiMatteo said | need to confirmthat and report back to the Board.
M. Holnme said that would make a big difference on your buffer w dth.

Steve said your phosphorous worksheet “A-1" is calculated 3.15 acres
however in your stormwater nanagenent you are showing 1.75 acres,
which is correct? M. DiMitteo said | need to confirm that with the
engi neer and report back to the Board.

Steve said there is a worksheet A-3 which is the export fromthe lots
and | don’t find that sheet and the summary is to reflect the .26lbs
fromthe A-2 sheets and no addition fromthe |ots. M. DiMatteo said
Il will clarify that for the Board.

Steve said treatnment factor “D for the roads is stating .15 for both
road sections. That .15 is for 0-3% slopes which this is not and it
wants a 250° buffer to cope with that .15. M. DiMatteo said | wll
clarify that for the Board.

Steve said how do you propose to make the runoff down the road get
into that area? M. Di Matteo said with |level spreaders, check dans,
rip-rap, culverts and ditches.

Gordon said would it be appropriate to put this to a Public Hearing?
Steve said | believe so. M. Baker said you should cone to a resolve
about the lot size.



Page 6
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Dee said | am concerned with the use of the common |ot. You have
factored it into your calculations, however, you don’t have anything
in your plan to protect that. There needs to be clear |anguage on the
pl an defining the intent of that parcel.

Gordon said the Subdivision Regulations are specific that it needs
30, 000sf per |lot.

Dee said we should consider anending our regulations to address this
type of devel opnent.

M. DiMatteo said if we return with the building envel opes, the whole
land as an association and keep the road outside the building
envel opes in common with restrictions would the Board have a probl em
with that? Steve said we have set a precedent with at |east one other
proj ect being done that way.

M. Maczuba said how is precedent established? Steve said by action
that we took in a neeting. M. Maczuba said so you can establish
precedent now.

Steve said description of the property being held in common to gain
t he 30, 000sf average woul d be acceptabl e.

Dee notioned that the Board instruct the applicant to take steps to
consider this as conmon |and with appropriate covenants. Gordon 2",

Steve said the notion is to instruct the applicant to take steps to
descri be the comon holding of the land to the effect of establishing
the regulations in the sense of average area per |ot.

The vote is 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Gordon notioned to schedule a Public Hearing for April 3, 2007.
David L. 2". 4 Approve / 0 Qppose

Streeter’s Brook/Joseph A. Col onair

Pond Road; Map 15 Lot 20

10 Lot Subdi vi si on

Represented by Jason Farthing, Survey, Inc.

Steve said we received a request from M. Farthing to table this
application to a future date.

Dee notioned to approve the request to table the application to a
future date. Gordon 2". 4 Approve / 0 Oppose



Page 7
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Russell Parent, Citizen, said why does this wusually happen? St eve
said it is at the request of the applicant. M. Parent said does he
state why and does he plan on changing the plan again? Steve read the
request for the record (copy attached).

Robert and Gail Stone

Kezar Heights Road; Map 16 Lot 2C

2 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Jonathan Bliss, Bliss & Associ ates

M. Bliss said this is a 10 acre parcel |ocated on Kezar Hei ghts Road.
The parcel is being divided into two 5 acre parcels. Because this is
a previously approved subdivision it requires a subdivision review.
W were here to present this to you last nonth but there was an issue
with notification to abutters which we have since resol ved.

David said were there conditions on the original plan? M. Bliss said
yes, the requirenment of lot splits to be 5 acres or greater. St eve
said that condition should be carried over and noted on this plan.

Steve said your phosphorous plan states Hydro soil “C and when | | ook
at table 4.3 | think that warrants a 50° buffer. Your plan says 50
but your drawing shows 25'. M. Bliss said | wll nake that

correction.

The Board reviewed the criteria for Subdivisions to establish the
Fi ndi ngs of Fact and Concl usion of Law.

CGordon notioned to approve the application as submtted and presented
condi ti onal wupon |anguage regarding deed covenants be carried over
fromthe original plan and correction of the buffer as depicted on the
plan from 25 to 50°. Plan approval is also conditioned upon
conpliance by the applicant with the plans and specifications which
have been received by the Planning Board in connection with the
devel opnent proposal as well as with any oral commtnents regarding
the project which were specifically nade by the applicant to the Board
in the course of its deliberations. David L. 2" 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

O chard Creek Estates/Joseph and Arlene Gllinari
Sout h Bridgton Road; Map 2 Lot 2

10 9 Lot Subdi vi sion

Represented by Ronal d Keni ston

Steve said this is a 10 |ot subdivision, however, your A-3 worksheet
shows 9. M. Keniston said originally it was 10 |lots, however, once
we did soils delineation we elimnated a ot and enlarged |ot #6, 8
and 9. There is a brook on the property that comes across Route 107
and runs along on the westerly side of the property to Tom Gyger’s



Page 8
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

property. It is an established brook so we need to nmamintain a 75
setback. That zone is depicted around the brook on lots 1, 3, 5 and
the corner of 7. W have approval from DOT for a driveway off Route
107. We have planned a hammerhead with the required 100" per |ot.

M. Holnme said is there any phosphorous control nethods planned? M.
Keni ston said we submtted that with our application. M. Holne said
could you describe it? M. Keniston said the stormnater study was
prepared by Chappel Engineering and we are able to detain nost of the
water with very little taken off the |ot. This runs into Ingalls
Pond, better known as Foster Pond. W are able to conme up with a .037
to cone off the lot. Wth the export fromthe road we cane up with a
.509 and we used sone buffers and some ditching to spread it over the
property. Some of the buffers are about 125 and one of the bigger
sections is 250°. The area was considered by a soils scientist of
about a 3% grade. Soils in that area were “C which is normal for nost
of that area.

M. Holme said are the buffers going to be shown on the final plan?
M. Keniston said we can. Steve said your worksheet shows wet ponds
for three sections of the road and they should be shown also. M.
Keniston said | will add themto the plan.

David L. said does this abut the Harnon Road? M. Keniston said yes,
there are several references to the road, Harmon Road and Har nond Road

even Fosterville Road is nentioned. We still don’t know for sure if
the road belongs to M. G@Gllinari. Earl Hotchkiss did a survey in
1965 and he recognized the wall and the Harnon Road being on

Gl linari’s property.

Dee said note #5 is wunclear if you are going to have a full road
associ ati on. M. Keniston said we have included the association by-
|l aws and there will be a road association so all nine |ot owners wll
be involved in maintaining the road.

Dee said are you proposing to use rain gardens? M. Keniston said
yes, that is sonmething that DEP is recomendi ng. Dee said who is
going to maintain then? M. Keniston said the ower of the property.
They are only going to be about 6” deep maybe 1° at the nobst wth
various shrubs, flowers and plants using anything that wll soak up
the water. Dee said will that be in the deed? M. Keniston said we
haven't thought of that but we can nake that reference.

Gordon said is it the intent that there will be no further division of
the lots? M. Keniston said yes. Cordon said that should be noted on
the plan. M. Keniston said note #1 states “not be subdivided w thout
Pl anni ng Board approval ”.



Page 9
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Steve said you are proposing three rain gardens and substanti al
buffers which should be depicted on the plan along wth |anguage
regarding the mandatory road association. M. Baker said also any
wai vers should be submitted in witing. M. Keniston said we are
requesting waivers from paving and sidewal ks and that is part of the
appl i cation.

David said will the power be underground? M. Keniston said | am not
sure.
David L. notioned to table the application until the itens discussed

can be added to the plan for further Planning Board review. Dee 2".
4 Approve / 0 Oppose

W dwood Estates/Hi |l Top Land Devel opnent & Gen. Cont. Inc.
Swanp Road and W I dwood Road; Map 9 Lot 16

6 Lot Subdi vision

Represented by Ronald |I. Keniston

Ms. Fleck said | have just received a letter of concern from Jeffrey
Cohen, Sanctuary Cove LLC (copy attached).

M. Keniston said we received a request from WI dwod owners to change
the nane of the subdivision, therefore, we have changed it to Sandy
Creek Estates.

M. Keniston said this parcel is 8.7 acres and we are proposing six
lots. They will all front either on WIdwod Road or Swanp Road. W
did get a note from Jim Kidder, Public Wrks Director, that each |ot
will have to have a culvert and we have no problemw th that request.

M. Keniston said the letter from M. Cohen is requesting a setback
from the street. W are going to work on a 100" setback from the
street. Steve said | believe M. Cohen’s request for a 25 setback is
a side setback of your access into lot 6, along the property |ine.

Steve said where are you proposing the road? M. Keniston said our
road is going to be just a driveway to get to a rear |ot.

M. Holne said is there phosphorous for this subdivision as well? M.
Keni ston said yes. M. Holne said with buffers? M. Keniston said yes.
Steve said with wet ponds. M. Keniston reviewed his phosphorous
study with the Board including the required buffers. Steve said I
t hought the biggest buffer you were allowed was 250'. M. Keniston
said you can interprellate if you can get nore and that is what we
di d. M. Holme said what do you nean, interprellate? M. Keniston
said they run it in 200" to 250 . M. Holne said in the manual after
250" you need to rechannelize. M. Keniston said | believe you can



Page 10
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

still interpellate to 300. M. Holme said | don’'t think that is what
It says in the manual. It would be beneficial to have the buffers
shown on the plan so you could conpare the cal cul ati ons. Steve said
the rain gardens and wet ponds should be shown on the plan.

M. Holme said are the rain gardens proposed to treat the runoff from
the house? M. Keniston said yes. M. Holme said will they be
constructed as part of the subdivision? M. Keniston said that would
be done by the honmeowner. Dee said that needs to be defi ned.

Justin G bbons, owner/developer, said is it a requirenment for every
building lot in the town to have rain gardens? Steve said it depends
upon the cal cul ations fromthe design nmanual .

G en Zaidman, Citizen, said instead of rain gardens why can’t you use
a french drain? M. Keniston said rain gardens are a reconmendation
from DEP? M. Zaidman said is it mandated? M. Keniston said no but
french drains are nore expensive and require another review from DEP.
M. Zaidman said to put in a perineter drain you need a permt from
DEP? M. Keniston said yes, because it is infiltration into the
soil s.

Eric Bl oonberg, Canp Kingswood, said a 100" setback would be nore
beneficial because directly across the road is the kids canp. In the
summer there are 200 kids and 50 counselors and it is noisy. Wth no
real close abutters it has never been a problem but now I am concerned
that there are going to be conplaints fromthese new owners about the
noi se. Dee said there is nothing in the subdivision regulations
regardi ng noise, therefore, it mght be a good idea to advise buyers.
M. Zaidman said Canp W/Idwood receives conplaints all day and into
the night from neighbors regarding noise generated by the canp and
police are dispatched whenever a conplaint is nade. M. Bl oonberg
said esthetically it would be better to have four lots access off
W | dwood Road and two |ots access off Swanp Road.

M. Gbbons said we wll definitely inform buyers of the existing
canp, we will work with the 100" buffer and have four |ots access off
W | dwood Road and two | ots access off the Swanp Road.

Dee said also in the e-mail from M. Cohen it 1is requesting
| andscapi ng. M. G bbons said we have done several projects and the
Board is nore than welconme to view those. Gordon said | concur wth
M. G bbons, | have seen many of his projects and they are tastefully
done. Dee said does M. G bbons do the |andscaping? Gordon said you
are going to build on the lots? M. dbbons said yes. CGordon said

you are going to do the | andscaping? M. G bbons said yes.



Page 11
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Steve said | am concerned that the proposed buffers are nomnally
bi gger than the lots and then each lot had a rain garden associated
with it as part of it mtigation. Again, | think these need to be

defined on the formal plan.

Dee notioned to table the application until the itens di scussed can be
added to the plan for further Planning Board review Gordon 2"

4 Approve / 0 Oppose

M. G bbons said is that the sane thing | suggested with the 100" or
is it different? Steve said | gather M. Cohen is talking about 25
from any property line, a mninmm setback. M. Zaidman said | think
he is tal king about 25 from the road because people will have to pass
by M. G bbons’ developnment to get to his. He wants it | andscaped
fromthe road 25 in.

Dee said | would like to see sonmething regarding his plans for
| andscaping. M. G bbons said does the Town have a standard on how a
| ot needs to be conpleted? Dee said no, it just requires a |andscape
pl an as part of the application.

Serenity Place/d ennco Property LLC

North Road; Map 8 Lot 23

6 Lot Subdi vi sion

Prelimnary D scussion

Represented by Craig Hi ggins, Devel opnent Services, Inc.

M. Hoggins said I am followwng up with the second phase of a
subdi vi sion you approved | ast nonth. We are proposing to create six
lots on 16.5 acres which is a portion of parcel “A’. The average | ot

size would be one unit per 2.75 acres, we have a conceptual plan
showi ng where the contours are and depicted on the plan the proposed
phosphorous buffers. The greatest inpact of this project wll be
extending the road to town specifications. W believe they start our
previ ous phosphorous calculations for the first phase that we have
8l bs of allocation for the overall project which will clearly provide
us with a capability of wdening this road to town standards and
wi thout the need of creating any retention ponds, rain gardens or dry
swales. W are proposing a 150° buffer from the back of lots A-1
through A-4 which is down gradient of the properties and buffers on
lots A-5 and A-6 along the road frontage 50° in size. Carissa Drive,
which was created for Deer Run, wll <continue but wll not be
i mproved, it is pre-existing.

M. Baker said the nane AOd North Road shown on your plan should be
changed to North Road.



Page 12
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

David L. said how wde is the right of way? M. Hggins said 50
wide. David L. said do you intend to nmake the road 18 ? M. Higgins
said yes. W are also going to work with the owner of Deer Run
Subdi vi sion, who got a waiver from the Board for paving, so the road
is paved in its entirety right to the hamerhead. W would like to
Board to consider granting a waiver from the paving so as lots are
sold there will be cash flow to pave the road.

Dee said will these lots be part of a road association? M. Hi ggins
said yes, as well as the people of the previous 40 acre |ots.

M. Hggins said these lots that are being created wll have a
prohi bition on further division because otherwise it wll conpromse
the integrity of the phosphorous anal ysis.

Jam e Tebou

Of WIdwod Road; Map 9 Lot 2
6 Lot Subdi vi sion

Prelimnary Di scussion
Represented by Jam e Tebou

M. Tebou said | am proposing a 6 lot subdivision at the end of
W | dwood Road. It will be a hammerhead construction. The |ot owners
will have a common interest in the remainder 69 acres. The intent is
open space that wll be deeded to each ot to renmain open space, never
to built upon. The size lots wll consist of roughly 1.5 acres to 1.6
acres with a m ni num 100" frontage.

Steve said what is your intention in respect to the road? M. Tebou
said the road will be held in conmmon with the open space and wll
never be a burden to the Town and will be noted as such in the deed.

David L. said is the road existing? M. Tebou said no.

M. Zaidman said WIdwod Road ends at the brook, from there it is
owned by Canmp WIdwood alnost to his land with two [andowners in
between. The road that he will use to access is a right of way over
W dwod Road. At this time we are in discussion because there is no
right of way. Steve said so currently it is |andlocked? M. Zaidman
said | don’t know.

M. Tebou said will the right of way have to be 50°? Steve said |
believe so. M. Zaidman said if he is going to cross our |land why do
we have to wi den our right of way? Steve said that is between the two
negotiating parties, we are not in a position to negotiate with you.
M. Zaidman said if we don’t allow hima 50 right of way, his project
is denied? David said is there nore than one owner to that right of
way? M. Zaidman said the | and goes from Canp Wl dwod to the A d



Page 13
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Howard |l ot. The six canp owners at the end of the pond opened the back
of the right of way up to 50, Canp WIdwood s right of way was given
in early 1900's where the surface has not changed and | don’t believe
we want to open that up. Wul d the Board consider waiving the 50
criteria? Steve said | believe we can waive the right of way based on
the situation

Harri son Marina/ Davi d Randal

Route 117/Brickyard H |l Road; Map 19 Lot 43

Show oom repair facility & parking

Represented by Tom Duboi s, Min-Land Dev. Consultants

M. Dubois said we are proposing just the showoom on the |lot |ocated
on Route 117. The proposed building is going to be 4,600 square feet
for a garage, repair, showoom area and offices. Par ki ng associ at ed
with that consists of 8 spaces for vehicle and trailer on one side of
the building, and a nunber of spaces around the side and front along
with a couple of handicap in the front of the building. The entire
I npervious foot print, including the driveway in to the site, is
19, 600. Based on comments received at previous neetings we have done
some addi tional | andscapi ng.

Steve said | don't see any phosphorous cal cul ations. M. Dubois said
your Site Plan Review Odinance deals with stormwater control and
phosphorous control but does not get specific in relation to nunbers.
This project is no longer going to the State so we basically addressed
what is in your ordinance which is controlling a 10 year storm event.
We have sized the grass filter strip to correct and contain the entire
10 year storm off the inperious area of the site. W have graded the
site so basically the entire inpervious area drains through the
proposed grass filter strip, filtered out through perforated pipes to
the existing swal e area.

David L. said how close is this to the |ake? M. Dubois said greater
t han 400’ .

David L. said they are not going to do anything at all with the other
strip of land? M. Dubois said the application we have before you
does not contain anything in regard to the other |and owned by ny
client. David L. said they are not going to tie this into that? M.
Duboi s sai d no.

M. Baker said is the septic still designed for 960gallons or is that
going to change? M. Dubois said we have kept that design for 960
gallons only because if the building needed an expansion we didn’t
want to have to deal with that at a | ater date.



Page 14
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

M. Holnme said on the previous application there was a sedi nent four
bay? M. Dubois said that is still planned, it is a very flat ditch
that runs into the site so our four bay is the ditch that runs into
the grass filter stripitself, a 1%flat ditch going in.

M. Holnme said has there been a stormmater permt issued, permt by
rule? M. Dubois said we filed about a week ago for a permt by rule
for the <clearing of the land but we have not received any
correspondence back from DEP yet. M. Baker said | received a copy of
t he approval just today.

Dee said are the boats waiting for repair limted to the nunber of
par ki ng spaces? M. Dubois said to some degree. Dee said what about
alimt on size? M. Dubois said no there isn’t one. Dee said what
about noise, odor and ventilation? M. Dubois said the facility wl]l
be dealing with boat repair and not so nmuch wth finishing or
| acquers.

Dee said how far is the 6° wooded fence from Brickyard H Il Road? M.
Dubois said fromthe edge of the pavenent on Brickyard Hill Road it is
approxi mately 40-45". It bernms up about 6 from the |low spot in the

road, you have a grass berm and then the fence. Dee said what type of
fence is being proposed? M. Dubois said a solid wooden fence. Dee

said like a stockade? M. Dubois said yes. Dee said are there
provi sions for maintaining the fence? M. Dubois said in any business
maintaining a site that is esthetic is inportant. Dee said |

understand that but there should be a maintenance pl an.

Dee said are you going to do any |andscaping on the other side of the
fence facing Brickyard H Il Road? M. Dubois said no. W don’t want
to get into planting anything on the berm that m ght be deep rooted
that could potentially harm or allow water to penetrate during storm
events.

Gordon said we should set this for a Public Hearing. The Board
concurr ed.

Gordon notioned to schedule a Public Hearing for April 10, 2007 at
7:00p.m Dee 2" 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Canmp M cah

Peabody Pond Road/ Mbose Cove Lodge Road; Map 1 Lot 1
Expansi on of Youth Canp

Represented by Tom Duboi s, Min-Land Dev. Consultants

Steve said because this is partially in Bridgton and partially in
Sebago, we have set a tentative date for a joint nmeeting in Sebago for
March 20, 2007. M. Dubois said that is the first I have heard of



Page 15
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

this. W are scheduled to neet with Sebago Planning Board on March
13, 2007. W have one building planned for Bridgton. W are planning
a new councilor in training cabin for the boys side for the Bridgton
side and a councilor in training for the girls, tw new staff housing
buil dings, two rec buildings and the septic systemin Sebago.

Dee said we are only reviewing the single building proposed for
Bridgton? M. Baker said at the joint neeting you can have input on
the whol e project in general.

Dee said what is the size of the building? M. Dubois said 24x60.

Dee notioned to hold a joint neeting with Sebago on March 20, 2007
David L. 2". 4 Approve / 0 Qppose

Approved Applications as per Bridgton Site Plan Review Ordinance 4. A 1
— None

Ms. Fleck said there is an application which I just received all the
i npact statenents on.

Kar gos/ Tamm e Scot t
187 Main Street; Map 23 Lot 122
Commer ci al and Resi denti al

This business was originally in the building that Renys just razed
They have noved to the building adjacent to Corn Shop Trading and is
expected to open this nonth.

Topi cs for Discussion

A.  Appeal
Randal | Marina/ Davi d Randal
Ms. Fleck said | have given you a copy of M. Randall’s request to

wi t hdraw his appeal fromthe Zoni ng Board of Appeals.

Conni e Scott and Snapdragon
Ms. Fleck said Ms. Scott has filed an appeal with Superior Court. She
has 40 days from the date of receipt to file a brief, the Town wll
have 30 days to respond to her brief and then she has 14 days to
respond the Town’s brief.

B. Sanple Board By-Laws and Conduct of Public Hearings

Steve said | would like the Board to review these sanples and consi der
reviewi ng them at a workshop neeting so we can determne if we need to
make any changes.



Page 16
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

C. Odinances
Mooring and Harbor Mster O dinance — DRAFT for Planning Board
review

Ms. Fleck said Mtchell Berkowitz, Town Manager, gave ne this Draft
Ordinance to pass on to the Planning Board for you to review and
ei ther endorse or not endorse and nmake your recommendation back to the
Board of Sel ect nen.

M. Zaidman said | read in the paper that the nooring ordinance was
going to be 150" and it was ny inpression by State rules it could only
be at 200°. Steve said we will address specific questions at a Public
Heari ng.

CGordon notioned to hold a Public hearing on the proposed Harbor Master
and Mooring Ordinance on April 10, 2007. David L. 2",

Gordon said how was this commttee selected or appointed by the Board
of Selectnmen? M. Bob Macdonald said | personally nmade the request to
the Board of Selectnmen to have a nooring ordinance with a harbor
master. | got on the Board along with Bob Bell and others.

| was also going to suggest, and | nentioned it M. Fleck, | think
when you discuss the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance on the 10'" for
exanpl e, that you can discuss and nake changes as they conme up to the
whole Ordinance. | would hate to think that you have a Public Hearing
on the Shorel and Zoni ng and someone cane up with another issue that is
valid but it needs another Public Hearing and by the tinme you
schedul ed another Hearing it is too late to get it on the June
warrant. My suggestion is for the Shoreland Zoni ng O di nance, Mboring
O dinance and Site Plan Review Odinance, etc., that your Public
Heari ngs are generic.

Steve called the notion to a vote. 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Ms. Fleck said M. MicDonald did come in and talk with ne about
“bl anket ordi nance changes” and what | told him was when the Board
consi ders changes to Ordi nances you hold a workshop, a draft ordinance
is created and prepared for the public to review prior to the Public
Hearing and that draft ordinance is what is before the Pl anning Board
to consider. The Board has made mnor changes but any substantive
changes have always been discussed, a new draft created and an
additional Public Hearing is held. The Board has never done bl anket
changes at a Public Hearing. | told M. Macdonald he could discuss
this issue further with the Board.

M. Macdonald said | don't want to get caught where we w sh we had
tinme to do sonething and it doesn’t get done because of a technicality



Page 17
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

that that is how it has al ways been done. M suggestion is on the 10"
I would have your Public Hearing on Shoreland Zoning, Harbor and
Mooring Ordinance, Site Plan Review O dinance and anything that anyone
comes up with that they feel is inportant should be able to be changed
at that tine. I would suggest that you get M. Spencer involved on
your procedure.

Shor el and Zoni ng Ordi nance — Di scussion of exenption of Marinas
M. Macdonald said | have the follow ng recommended changes to the
Shor el and Zoni ng O di nance.

Section 14. Table of Land Uses

Canmpgrounds — Change LR to no.

Gen Zaidman said how is that going to inpact the existing
canpgrounds? M. Macdonald said they are exenpt. M. Zaidnman said
Camp Wldwood is in the LR zone. Maybe the Planning Board should
consider taking children’s canps out of the LR zone because we are

commercial. M. Baker said DEP would never approve that. Al so, |
agree with M. Zaidman, for instance if they wanted to expand a
ballfield at the canp, | don't know if that were changed to no, if

they could do any expansion of existing services. M. Mcdonald said
there shouldn’t be a problem with that. M. Zaidman said what shoul d
not have been a probl em on Mose Pond ended up in Superior Court.

Marina — Change SP to no and LR to no.

Section 15F.j.
Renmove “or sale except storage on sane property as use occurs and
except for storage and sal es associated with marinas”.

M. Zaidman said at Canp WI dwood when we run our ski boat and we put
gas in it we are selling it to the kids indirectly, if you are saying
that we can't sell petroleum products on the |lake then | can’'t put gas
in those ski boats for the kids. M. Macdonald said that is not what
it says. M. Zaidman said yes it is. You are changing these
Ordi nances and saying that | am grandfathered but I am not sure that |
woul d be on sone uses.

Dee said we shoul d define summer canps to prevent any probl ens.
Section 17. Definitions

Functional | y wat er - dependent uses
Renove mari nas



Page 18
Bri dgton Pl anni ng Board
March 6, 2007

Site Plan Revi ew Ordi nance

M. Mcdonald said how does the Site Plan Review Odinance define
abutter? M. Fleck said in the Subdivision Regulations abutters are
consi dered those within a 500" radius of the subject property line
Any O dinance |acking a clear definition of abutter such as The Site
Pl an Review O dinance are considered properties directly touching the
subj ect property line unless there is a stream involved where the
properties on both side of the stream touch in the mddle therefore
the property on the opposite side of the stream is considered an
abutter. There is an anmendnent proposed at the upcom ng Town Meeting
to increase the abutter notification in the Site Plan Review O di nance
to a 100’ radius.

M. Macdonald said why didn’t the Board just accept the sane criteria
as the Subdivision Regulations? Ms. Fleck said the Board held
wor kshops and decided that for in-town proposals for the applicant to
notify abutters within a 500" radius would be a huge burden for the
appl i cant. Granted the burden is on the applicant but the Board was
sensitive to not wanting to inpose that kind of hardship or burden on
the applicant. M. Macdonald said unfortunately if you cone under the
Site Plan Review Ordinance you are going to have to make the argunent
of aggrieved party. Ms. Fleck said the Appeals section from each
Ordinance is also up for anendnent at the Town Meeting in June.

Dee notioned to nmake the changes to the Shorel and Zoni ng Ordi nance as
reconmended by M. Macdonald and set a Public Hearing for April 10,
2007. Gordon 2". 4 Approve / 0 Oppose

Site Plan Revi ew O di nance

M. Macdonal d said dinensional requirenents mentions commerce but not
commercial wuntil section B.1 where a 2’ setback is required for a
specific area. Are those setbacks fine? M. Baker said yes, as |long
as it doesn’'t involve commercial.

M. Macdonal d said do you want to address the abutter issue? Dee said
why can’t we establish a radius? GCordon said we have. M. Fleck said
you have established a 100° radius in the Site Plan Review to be
considered at the Town Meeting in June. Dee said does it cover
aggrieved party? M. Macdonald said aggrieved party is nore of a
|l egal termthat | am not concerned wth.

Gordon notioned to adjourn the neeting at 10:50p.m David L. 2",

4 Approve / 0 Oppose
Respectful ly subm tted,

CGeorgi ann M Fl eck
Muni ci pal Secretary



